


Exchange	
  with	
  WoRMS

• agree	
  on	
  working	
  definition	
  "isFreshwater"	
  for	
  WoRMS and	
  FADA	
  
and/or	
  exchange	
  flag	
  for	
  FADA	
  data	
  in	
  WoRMS/Aphia
• ensure	
  (FADA)	
  faunistic zone	
  data	
  are	
  provided	
  in	
  data	
  coming	
  
through	
  WoRMS/Aphia



Improvements	
   to	
  template

• FADA:	
  "parasitic"	
  field	
  to	
  be	
  cleared	
  out
• improve	
  excel	
  template	
  instructions	
  e.g.	
  with	
  regards	
  to	
  RefKey (list	
  
of	
  IDs	
  allowed?)
• possibility	
  to	
  join	
  taxonomy	
  &	
  faunistic sheet	
  or	
  auto	
  populate	
  species	
  
names	
  in	
  faunistic sheet


